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June Pagdin  Ask for: Bernie Fleming 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council  Tel: 01992 555220 
The Campus    
Welwyn Garden City    
Herts AL8 6AE  Date: 26 January 2016 

 

Dear June, 

620152173FULL 

Erection of 2no 2 bedroom flats together with associated parking and retention of existing 

car parking spaces following demolition of existing garages. 

37 Lambs Close, Cuffley, Potters Bar EN6 4HD 

Thank you for your letter of 22 January 2016 and for consulting Hertfordshire Ecology on this 

application. 

I am not aware of any ecological interest at the proposed development site.  This opinion is 

supported by the ecological report and I have no reason to disagree with their conclusions.  

Consequently, I raise no objections. 

I hope these comments are helpful. 

Best wishes, 

 

Bernie Fleming 

Ecology Advisor, Hertfordshire Ecology 

Providing ecological advice to Hertfordshire's Local Authorities and communities 
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